MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MARLBOROUGH LICENSING BOARD MAY 4, 2023, 6:30 PM 140 MAIN STREET, MAYOR'S CONFERENCE ROOM, 4TH FLOOR

Attending: Greg Mitrakas, Chairman; David Bouvier, Member, Mary Jo Nawrocki, Member (absent), Tina Nolin, Clerk

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mitrakas at 6:30 pm.

New Business

1. One-day Liquor Licenses

- Stevie's Back Road Café, 377 Main St, Hudson, MA for a
 - 1. BBQ event at Jacob's Hall at Masonic Hall, 8 Newton St.
 - 2. Wedding event at Jacob's Hall at Masonic Hall, 8 Newton St.

Member Bouvier motioned to table the application as there was no one to represent the application, Chairman Mitrakas seconded, and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

• **Flying Dreams**, 277 Main St for the Family Fun Festival Event at Ward Park*. Dave Richardson was present to represent the application

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion, and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

• Lost Shoe, 19 Weed St for the Family Fun Festival Event at Ward Park*. Lana Mosca was present to represent the application

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion, and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

• Tackle Box Brewing Company, LLC, 416 Boston Post Rd E for the Family Fun Festival Event at Ward Park*. Adam Krasinski was present to represent the application.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion, and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

- * The Family Fun Festival "Beer Garden" will consist of 3 large (10 feet x 10 feet) tents set up along with seating adjacent to a roped-off or otherwise blocked-off area of ~5000 square feet.
 - **St Matthias Church**, 409 Hemenway St. for a dinner party fundraiser event April Lowe was present to represent the application.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion, and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

2. Application for an Automatic Amusement Device, Tackle Box Company LLC, 416 Boston Post Rd E Adam Krasinski, owner presented the license.

The automatic amusement is a pinball fishing game.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, it was seconded by Chairman Mitrakas and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

3. Application for a Change of Officers at the 99 Restaurant & Pub, all locations including 32 Boston Post Rd W. in Marlborough

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the application, it was seconded by Chairman Mitrakas and the motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

4. Reports from Chairman

A special meeting will need to be set up to review a one-day application from The Burrows for an opening event they are having. The Board agreed to set that meeting for May 9 at noon.

5. Misc. correspondence and open issues

• Letter to Post Road Pantry from the Licensing Board

Member Bouvier motioned to place the letter on file, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion, and the motion passed 2-0.

 Update, Denny's Liquors Off-Premises All Alcohol License, 193 Boston Post Road West, Samir Patel manager

The clerk reported that Mr. Samir had stopped by the office to say he had pulled his building permits, construction was beginning, and also to apply for a tobacco permit with the Health Dept. So, the project is underway with the opening planned for this summer.

6. Review of minutes from the March 28, 2023, meeting

Member Bouvier motioned to table the minutes until the next regular meeting as he was absent from the March 28th meeting and member Nawrocki was absent this evening so there was not a quorum to vote on a motion regarding these meeting minutes, Chairman Mitrakas seconded the motion to table the vote on the meeting minutes. The motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING BOARD -- MAY 4, 2023 -- p. 3

The next regular meeting of the Licensing Board will be on **Wednesday**, **May 31**, **2023**, at 6:30 pm, with a special meeting being earlier on **May 9**, **2023**, at noon.

Member Bouvier motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:59 pm; Chair Mitrakas seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 2-0 vote.

Respectfully submitted,	
Statt	5/31/2023
Greg Mitrakas, Chairman	Dated